
From: Lok, Ronald E. 
Sent: 6/30/2014 11:15:47 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: Tse, Rick (rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: PGE35613 ACM Rpt Boiler Refractories Kern Power Plant - Final.pdf 

Erik, 

Yes, please have Jjedac resend the report because it expired on the FTP site. Also, a draft copy 
of the work plan would be appreciated. 

Thanks, 

Ron Lok 

CPUC 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 11:10 AM 
To: Lok, Ronald E. 
Cc: Tse, Rick 
Subject: RE: PGE35613_ACM Rpt_Boiler Refractories_Kern Power Plant - Final.pdf 

Ron, 

Welcome back. The asbestos report was too big to send by email, so we uploaded to the FTP 
site. You can download it there. You should have received an email from [Redacted _ Ion June 
10th notifying you that the report was available for download. I presume he sent you a link 
and/or instructions. Do you have that email or should I ask Reda 

/-ha/H 
to resend it? 

SB GT&S 0766234 

mailto:rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:EBJ1@pge.com


In terms of next steps —- we are very close to having a final asbestos abatement workplan (any 
day now). Once it is final, we will notify the San Joaquin Valley Air Pollution Control District 
of our intent to resume demolition. We expect to restart demolishing the boilers shortly after 
this notification. Would you like me to send you the final draft of the asbestos abatement 
workplan? 

Erik 

From: Lok, Ronald E. fmailto:ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 10:49 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Cc: Tse, Rick 
Subject: PGE35613_ACM Rpt_Boiler Refractories_Kern Power Plant - Final.pdf 

Erik, 

I would like to apologize for not returning your voice and emails during the past month as I 
had an unexpected absence from work during that time. 

Could you resend the subject asbestos report ? Also, what's the current progress on cleaning-
up and demolishing the boilers.. ..what's the work plan for containing asbestos? 

Thanks, 

Ron Lok 

CPUC 

415-703-1355 

SB GT&S 0766235 
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